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btain pcemfssion from AT&T to release thae document. 

ave been working, has been invofved in hearings 

ctsterdrpy and day befare yesterday in Georgia, and ~ ' v e  

l m g l y  net been able to get back to him. I've ]left- 

r him to calf. nie and have not. heard from Prim, 

ut that's the only document that has n ~ t :  been produced 

Southern BslX. 

CHAXRSuZAN WILSON: T h e r e  is one documenk 

tstanding that has  not been produced? 

lylff. FAILGOUST: That's right. 1 

MR, BECK: No. Mr. Chairman, in adidit ion to 

ana document, there's a category of documents, ein? 

hat  ' 8  clw one% from B e l l S o u t h  Corporation i a r  total. 

o - ~ t h e r n  B e l l  objected in t o t a l  to p r o v i d i n g  a n y t h j  ng 

com Bal'1Soutf.i Corporation. And I have g o t  a Motion to 

ompek. 1 guess miormally it would be ruled upon by the 

reheni-incj 0ff:'icer but I've got. copies  arid I'm prepared 

o argua it straight to the whole C o m m i s s i o n . e r  j.f you'd 

KR.. F;laLGOUs8.t': Mr. Chairman, if I m y  

act aracterixs, Southern  Bell has,  indeed, Groduced 

e:  IEsi:th Corporation documents that were i n  Southern 

;r:reanml ' ~ l  request. What Southern L3cl:l has not done .is 

FkiORIDA PUBLXC SERVICE CONMISSION 
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isk BellSouth to produce documents t h a t  are in its 

~osssssioil because BollSouth is not a p a r t y  to this 

aat l.er ' 

HRe 'BECK: When the t i m e  is appropriate, I 

#ant to argue that, and pass o u t  copies  oE my motion 

ilhfch address that issue at length. 

EIR. FALGOUST: Southern Bell, by t h e  wayI Mr. 

:hairman, has both procedural. and subs tant ive  arguments 

qqxxwd to that par t  of t h e  motion. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, it seems t o  me the 

kppmpr ia te  time t o  have done this i s  about n w e e k  ago, 

a o t  this mnorning. 

GCM4fSSXONER EASLEY : Th.e problem, Mr 

Ihnirman, WF,G , that  we. did not have, at t h e  t i m e  of 'the 

~ e h e a r i r i g ~  enough information f o r  m e  t o  make any k i n d  

,f judgment" And that was the reason f o r  the attempt 

:Q get. the List, 

May I ask: Mr. Beck a quest i .on? 

G J - ! ! ? l I M  W I L S O N :  Absolutely. 

cOMMT$SXOMEX EASLE'Y : Mr: Beck, the list t h a t  

re r equ i r ed  the earrtpany to p:rroduce was it coinpllete? 

MR. BECK: A s  far. as I know. Arid what 

e * . ~ k h ~ : r n  B e l l  d i d  is provided a list of the areas where 

hey had purged Informat ion  from the documents and. gave 

hose tl~icuxwents to BE. Maw I t h e  prt; judice we * VB g o t  
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explicitly and i m p l i c i t l y  on out-of-state information. 

And i t ' s  the posJtion of t h e  three p a r t i e s  t h a t  are 

easekari.ng i n t o  that: motisre that we :ce p."enting 

a2:tarnativs BInoQion. 

an 

O u r  motion wotafd be, and it is i n  w r i t i n g ,  

that this Commission ei ther  grant a Motion in Limine, 

uhick would limit the testimony, if thir is the 

pos.!."r*,fun that  the Cornmission chooses to talcc:?, t h a t  

nwt-&-staP=e information i s  completely i r r e l e v a n t  t o  

Lhew proceedings, then a l l  testimony, pref i l e d ,  

cebut.t:al I cross examinati ,on t e s t i m o n y ,  et cetera, 

~kaoio1.d be limited t o  information that's based 

KKC: 1-w m !.Y 8 1 y on mater La 16 ina de a va 1 1. ab :l. e and e xc 1. u B i ve 3. y' 

irdiny (,he state of F lo r ida .  A n d  we would also,  i n  

:o:*i!umct~.on w i t h  that, be movi.ng t o  s t r i k e  a l l  pref kled 

: e s , t h i " y  pref i led rebuttal tes t imony,  that c x p l i , c i t l y  

;T hp l . i c i : t :~y  is r e l y i n g  upon o u t - o f - s t a t e  infcrmatiaia. 

.In the a l t e r n a t i v e ,  because it is  our belief 

:Rat ,that vnatem:i.a3. coulcl leadl 'to : in format ion  which 

(su1.d be r'casanabl.y calcul .a ted to l e a d  to the discovery 

#:E admisnibke t;vLclence and ought: to be! within t h e  scope 

f he d:isc"e:e*y t h a t '  B provid:ed i n .  these prsc,eedinqs I 

t;gi" al.t:ernat,fve: motion is B;.ha% this Commission g r a n t  

w t : ~  biotion to @ampal. tho discovery in the e x t e n s i v e  

t:g:,kci; t . t l i x t  there bs a d a t e  c e r t a i n  for the product:ion 
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ffked to have had them -- I w s u L d  ovlcouraga you t t s  do so, 
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up by the maticxi Prom FDLE and t h e  statewide 

Prosecution and Legal. A f f a i r s  

dcouments, tlkere's one piece chat does trouble ma F L S  

in r ead ing  t h e  

go -- and I ~ a y  $'the documents,'# the parr3Eiled 

Osle of the  things 3. want everybody tu keep 

nzfnd kha t  on@ Cammhnsioner i s  going  to be Soeakilmg a t  

t.her:e has haen reference made to outside the borders 

tkae State af Florida i n  bo l s t e r ing  the case on the 

phrts oE soma tes t imony.  Just for consideration, i t  

we 

in 

is 

of 
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thnt list? 

BECK: Yes. Commissioner Easley, the 

~ ~ K X K M H I ~ S  Southern Bell filed on November 23. lists 2 4  

cicm.”ts. 

knfarntation purged from them. 

c)‘cluck l a s t  Wednesday, they provid@d me the dscuncewts 

c f t h o u t  the information purged. So thosa, -- YOU know, 
1 raism the issue we‘ve heen prejudiced by the lace 

arr j .va l  of that. But other t h a n  that, I guess you 

d o n ‘ t  have ta address them because they‘ve heen 

22 af them are docutnents t - - a t  had 

They have -- at 5:80 
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eansidsr, but I &mf t  t h i n k  we necessari:y rieed to make 

that. decision this nwrning.  
I 

A f t e r  we hear the t e s t imony  i n  this case -.- 

and o n e  o f  the issues that has been r a i s e d  by par t ies  

i r .  "slt.as@imony is t h a t  there could be some benefit to 
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question and answer form? 

A Yesp f did. 

0 Bo you have any changes t.0 make to t h a t  

prefilsd testimony? 

A No, I ds n o t ,  

Q If T. asked you the questions contained in 

chat  testimony today would your aliiswer~ be the same? 

A Yes, they would. 

FAEGOUST: Mar. Chairman, I move the 

prefiltod testimony of Eis. S i m n s  he ccpied i.ntm the 

recard as though read. 

CiXAXRMAN W I L S O N  t Without; objcctj.on it will 
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OWTAXN THEIR NUMBER, PlAPCING THEP'I FAR MORE 

RELUCTANT TC3 PBRE SUCH CALLS. A REPORT 

PREPARED BY NEW ;IERSEY B E L L  (3Y THEIR 

EXPERIENCES AFTER T H E  DEPLOYFSENT OF' CALLER 

ID I N D I C A T E D  A 5 0 %  DECREASE I N  ANWOYANCB 

CALLS TO THOSE CUSTOWERS SUBSCRIBING TO 

CALLER XU. IN ADDLTION, THERE HAS BEEN 

A $98, OVERALL REDUCTION IN TRAP AND TRACE 

REQtJESTS a 
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DELXVERY SERVICES BASED ORDERS FEZEZVED 

VERIFY THE ACCUPACY OF rrm INFORMTION 

BEFORE ACCEPTING THE ORDER OR SENDING THE 

REQUESTED PRODUCT. CRLLE'R ID WILL ASSIST 

EN REDUCING THE OCCWRRENCE OF TRPIUDifEGNT 

ORDERS AND REDUCE EXPENSES FOR RUSINESSES 

THAT ACCEPT T'EI~EPHONIJ ORDERS AS WELL AS 

REDUCE THE RISK OF' HARN TO DELIVERY 

PERSONNEL, 

F a ,  YES, SOME OF THE BENEFITS TO T H E  PUBLIC OVER 

AND M3OVE TNOSE DESURlBISD PREVIOUSLY INCLUDF:: 

..-- CALLER ID W I L L  REDUCE FALSE FIRE ALARMS AND 

BOHU THREATS. 
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A, WE: HAVE WBRRED CLOSELY WXT1-f LAW ENFORCEM" IN 

AN ATTEMPT TO DEVELOP SQLU'l'ldNS THAT WILL 

ACCOMHODATE TEIESR NEEDS. THEHGPOXE, WE HAVE 

DESIGNED ADDITIONAL OPTIONS K;HPCH GO BE'dC7ND 

JUST S E N D I N G  THE PRIVACY INDICATOR. 1"IAMY NEW 

AND CREATIVE ALTERNATIVES THAT ADEQUATELY MEET 

THE WEEDS O F  LAW ENFORCEMENT WAVE BEEN 
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GROUPS? (ISSUE 13.1 

,%. SQUT'KERN BELL WILL PROVIDE QPT%BNAL PER L I N E  

BLOCKING AT NO CHARGE FOR DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 

INTERVENTION AGENCIES. SOUTHERN BELL HAS ALSO 

OFFERED A SPECXAL CALLING CARD FOR DEPA"lTNENT 

OF HEALTH AND REHABlLITATrVE SERVICES ( H R S )  

SPONSORED AGENCIES TQ ENABLE "AT RISK" 

INDIVIDUALS TO PLACE OPERA'YQR HANDLED CALLS AND 

THEREBY PROTECT TlCIEi R ANONYMITY.  SOUTHERN BCLL 

PROPOSES THAT ANY AGENCY, SUCH AS A w " n . c  

VIOLENCE INTERVENTION AGENCY W H I C H  ESTABLlSWES 

f'I3IE FACT T'FIA'I' THE DIVULGENCE OP' X D r  WTTTEEG OVER 

TEIE TELEPMONE COULD CAUSE SERIOUS PERSONAL OW 

PHYSICAL HARM TO ITS EMPLOYEES AND cmxwmr) 
CLI:EN?'S, SHOULD BE PROVIDED BLIOCKING OF CALLE3 

ZL', SERVICE, GOUTIIERN HELL BELIEVES II'I-IAT 

PERSONAL SAFETY I MOT JUST 1NCONVENXENCE, SHOULD 

B E  THE DET'ERMININC; FAC'I'OR. 
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CALL TRACE, CALL RETURN JiND CALL BEQCR ABS 

EQUIVALENT OR CONPARABLE T'G CALLER ID. THEY 

ARE NQT. 

FOLLOWING IS A COMPARISON OF THE FEATWRES 

OFFERED BY EACH SERVXCE: 

CALL BLOCK - ALLOWS THE CUSTOMER TO BLOCK CALLS 

FROM THE LAST PSUHBER THAT CALLED. IT ALSO 

ALLOWS THE CIJS'P'BIMER TO PRQGBAIVI BLOCKING F 3 R  

UP TO SIX NUMBERS. IN CONTRAST TO CALLER 

ID, CALL BLOCK DOES NOT IDENTIFY THE NUMBER 

OF I'HE PARTY lvlAKINC THE CALL. !OR DOES 13' 

LET THE CUSTOMER KNOW WHO IS CALLTNG BEFORE 

ANSWERING THE CALL. IN FACT, CALL BLOCK 

WORKS BY PREVENTING THE COMPLETION OF THE 

CALL m 

CALL RETURN -- REDIALS THE LAST PHCNE N'IJMBER 

THAT CALLED. IT WORKS ONLY ON THE LAST 

CALL; TNFORPIATION QN PREVIOUS CALLS 15 

WNAVAILAHLE. UNLIKE CALLER ID, CALL HE:TURM 

DOES NOT IDENTIFY THE NUMBER OF THE PARTY 

NAMING T H E  CALL. CALL RETURN 9s EFFECT'XVE 

ONLY TO THE EXTENT THAT THE OTHER PARTY 

-1 7- 
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5 

PICKS UP THE PHONE WHEN THE CALLI IS 

RETURNED. IF TWAli' PERSON E 3ESN T ANSWER 

CALL RETURN IS INEFFECTIVE, WITH CALLER TB 

A SUBSCRIBER C.AN IDENTIFY REPETITIVE CALL8 

PROM THE SAME CALLER, W H I C H  HE CANISOT DO 

WITH CALL RETURN. 

CALL TRACING - ' T H I S  TOUCHSTAR FEATWRE ALLOWS 

THE CWSTOPiER TO ACTIVW'TE A SYSTEM THAT 

RECORDS THE NUNlt3E.R OF A PERSON NAI<IEJG .I 

CALL. r m  eusrorm~ CAN THEN ASK SOUTHERN 

BEET, TO IN'IEFTIGATE. CALL TEZBCTNG DOEb NOT 

LET THE CUSTONER KNOW THE IDEIN'"I'H'Y OF THE 

ACJNOK ING CALLER 8 EVEN E F SOUTHERN BELKI 

INVESTIGATES THE CASE. IT DOES NC)T LET THE 

r3WSTOT"IER KNOW WHO IS CALLING BEFORE 

ANSWERING THE CALL. THEREFORE I A PERSON 
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CALLER ID PRCWIDES AN I%lMEDLATE; VEHICLE TO 

DETERMINE TWE CALLIEiiG lJ%YMW,R AND THEREBY 

AEtQW RESCUE EFFORTS WHXLE KEEPING THE 

CALLER ON THE LIME. 

I&? THE JULY 17 ,  7-990 AGENDA SESSION, A VICT'XN 

ADVOCATE FROM JACKSONVILLE , I ' L O R I P A ,  WPPEAREIJ 

BEPORE THIS COMMISSION AND DISCUSSED TWO CASES 

IN W H I C H  SKE WAS PERSONALLY INVOLVED. IN ONE 

CAS3 THE HARASSING CALLER PLACED TEiE CALIS FROM 

A PRISON BUT THE VICTIlvI DID NOT KNOW THAT. THE 

t11CTIlY BELIEVED SHE WAS IN IMMEDIATE DANGER AND 

COlMMXT'PED SUTCIDE., THE VICTIM ADVOCATE, 

SPEAKING TO THE COMMYSSIQM, STATED, 
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WOULD WAVE GIVEN THE VICTIM PRCvQF OF WHERE 

THE CALL HAD QXIGTNATED,Y'  ( J U L Y  2 7 ,  1990 

AGENDA TRANSCRIPT PAGE 84) 

IN TEE SECOND CASE THE VICTIM PWT HERSELF IN 

IMREDIATE PHYSICAL DANGER BECAUSE SHE D I D  NOT 

KNOW THAT THE CALLER WAS CALLING FROM rrm 

CORNIER PAY PHONE. IT WAS STATED THAT CALLER iD 

WOULD HAVE MELF'ED THE VXCTEbl IDENTIYX ?'BAT HEW 

IG4J?ASSSR WAS CALLING FROM TEFE IMMEDIATE AltEA 

AND SHE, THEREFORE, MIGHT NO?' HAVE LiEFT 'THE 

RELATIVE SECURIXV OF HER HOME. THE VICTIM 

ADVOCATE FZJRTHER s"xx 

p ' ~ ~ ~ ~ ,  TRACE WOULD NOT HAVE ADDRESSED T r i m  

PROBLEM BECAUSE THE SYSI'EM BY' WilXCH CALL 

TRACE OPERATES DOES NOT ALLOW FOR TMNED214T'E 

RESPONSE TO A PHYSICALLY THREATENING 

SITUA'I'TON AS PIGRCEIVED BY THE VICTIM..,. 

( J U L Y  17 ,  3.990 AGENDA T ~ N S C ~ R Z F T  PACE 8 6 )  
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CALL RETURN WOULD I4A'brE SENT HER BACK TO TYKE 

PHONE BOOTH wrlC1i MPM ANSWERING OR NO OWE 

ANSWERING, I T  WOULD NOT HAVE IDENTIFIED 

WHERE THE CALL CANE FROPI. I' ( J W C V  $ 7  a 1990 

AGENDA TRANSCRIPT PAGE 87) 

A BROWARD COUNTY COAMISSTQNFR WHO ALSO APPEAEPED 

AT THE JULY AGENDA SESSION STATED IN REGARD TO 

CALL TIRRCLNGr 

"BUT 'r DON'T THINK TGiE PEOPLE 01 THIS  STATE 

WANT' TO WAIT' W T % L  AFTER ?'HEY HAVE RECEIVED 

TiIArr CALL TO DECIDE THAT IT CAW BE TRACED. 

THEY WANT THE CHANCE NOT TO BE HARASSED AND 

NOT 'TO HEAR TEitAT VOICE ON THE OTHER END OF 

THE PHONE." (JULY 17 ,  1990 AGENDA 

'YRANSCMI PT PAGE 3 7 ) 
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LS.. SOUTHERN BELL BELIEVES THE U T E  STRUCTURE FOR 

EACH aF THE EXISTING CLASS ( T O ~ ~ S T A R )  SERVJLCES 

3's APPROPRIATE FOR RESPDENTLAL AND SMALL 

RWSINESS APPtPCATIONS. A CQXPARISON OF USAGE 

VERSUS FLAT RATE PRICING FOR TOUCHSTAR SERVICES 

Ii\JDXCATED THAT' THE FLAT RAT% STRUCTURE WAS 

PREFERRED BY OUR CUSTOMERS AND I IN A D D I T I O N  

WOIJEE) PROVIDE MORE CONTRXBUTION TO BASIC LOCAL 

GEHVICB I 

SXVERAX, FACT'QRS WERE A L S O  ZCBhSNTIFIEii3, T'HAT WiY 

INFI,UE;NCE R E S f D E N T f A L  AND SHALL BUSINESS 

CUSTOMER KJdHAVIOR. FIRST, WITH USAGE PRICING 

OF D I S C R E T I O N A R Y  SERVICES, 'SHE CUSTOliZIZM MWST 

REALLY MAKE A "BUYIMG DECISION" EACH T X W  HE 

USES 9'IiE SERVXCE. SECOND, IN QRDER 3 . 0  

S TXMULATE AND NASNTA.TN CUSTOMER USE AT THE 

DES:'WED EEYI'EL S EGNI FI CANT AD'VERTI S I r j G  90LLARS 

KvlFlST BE ALLOCATEI> TO T H E  PRODUCT ON AN ONGOING 

BAG I: s P 
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wmrr FURTHER ACTION SHOWED BE TAKEN ON SOUIE'HERN 

BELL'S TARIFF PlEINGS ,YNTRODUCING CALLER XD 

(T-89-5(6'7 1 AND CMANGINC THE CONDITIONS lJNUEn 

WEIf CH NOMPUBLYSWED NUMBER XNFORNATIQM WILL WE 

DIVULGED (T-?0-023)? WHAT SHOULD BE T H E  

EFFECTIVE DATE 06" SUCB ACTION? (ISSWE 1 3 )  

ALL APPROPRIATE STEPS NEEDED TO ADDRESS 

SOUTHERN BELL'S CML,LER ID " u m  OFFERING HAVE: 

BEEN TAItEN. 

SOUTHERN BELL FILED TARIFF REVISIONS ON 

$E??TEMBE& 29, 1989 BY W H I C H  WE ADDED CALL,EH SY) 

TO OWW TOUCHSTAR FEATWRES AND PR3PQSED 

CEARIFPCATIONS REGARDING THE DIVULGENCE OF 

NONPUWLI SHED TELEPHONE NUMBERS THE T 4 R I  FF 

TNPLEMENTING CALLER ID WAS APPROVED EFI 'ZCTIVE 

FXBRUARY 1, 1990, ANQ SOUTHERN BELL WAS 

BXREC'I'ED T3  AfiEND THE FILING W I T H  R PROHXB~TION 

C3N TRB': RESALE OF ANY NWMkmERS ACQGXRED 'I'HROUGH 

CALLIER ID" 

-23- 



THE ISSUE CONCERNING THE WPPR@-~RIATE%\IES$ OF 

BLOSCECXNG CERTAIN AGENCIES' NUMBERS AND ANY 

CHARGE FOR SUCH BLOCKING WAS DEFERRED PQR 

FURTHER CONSZBERATPON BEFORE THE FEBRUARY 1, 

1990 EFFECTIVE DATE. I N  RECeGNITION OF THE 

NEEDS OF LAW ENFORCEMENT AND DQMEGT.IC VIOEEEIJCE 

INTERVENTION AGENCXES SOUTHERN BELL TS 

PREPARED TO PILE A TARIFF SETTING THE FOLLOWING 

CRITERIA FOR BLOCKING: 

1. THE ENTITY SI-IOWLQ ESTABLISH THAT 1'23 

BUSINESS IS LAW EMFORCEMI;N'I' OR ONE IN FnlRTCW 

TjHE DIvwEC;ENCE OF TDENTTTXES QV&R TX'HE 

TELEPHONE COULD CAUSE SERTOUS PERSONAL OR 

PHYSICAL MARN T O  IT'S EMPLOYEES AND 

CER%'IFIED CLIENTS, SUCH AS A DOMESTIC 

VIOLENCE TNXERVENTIQN AGENCY i 

2 THE ENTITY SHOlJLD ESTABLISH THAT' THE 

YORWARDING OF NI_"MBERS THROWGH CALLER ED 

WOULD SERYQUSLY IMPAPR OR PREVEN?' I T  FROW 

PERFORMING ITS BUSINESS; AND, 



AT TEE JULY 3.7, 1990 AGENDA, THE COMKIJ[SSIOM 

HEARD WITNESSES FOR AND AGAINST' CALLER ID, ANE 

STATED 'E'HAT SINCE SOUTHERN BELL AND LAW 

~ t v o n c m w r  HAD NOT BEEN ABLE TO COME TO AN 

AGREENENT, 13% hOLFLIIp SCHEDULE HIEWRXNGS . 

PLEASE PROVIDE A SUMMARY OF YOTJR TESTXflONY. 





PMMEDIATEEY D 

A ,  YES * 





WHAT HS THE PREVALENT THEW, WHEN THE NEED FQF: 

BLOCKING CALLENC NUMBER DELIVERY IS DISCUSSED? 
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THE VICTICM WHO SEEKS SHELTER WhTB A FRIEND UR 







( a 4  

A, 











CALLER ID TARYFF SPECIFICALLY PROHBXBTTS T B W  
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B (By Mr. Falgoust) Ms. sirms, do you have! a 

5,ummary of your testimony? 

A Yes, x do, 

B Would you please g ive  t39t at this time? 

A Caller ID is a new optisnal Touchstar feature 

chat allows the called par ty  to see the calling pastyf's 

telogkr~no number displayed before answering the 

Lpkphone. Southern Bell believes, and actual 

sxper%en@e elsewhere has shown, that Caller ID will 

provide many b e n e f i t s  to residents and small busiriess 

2ustsmers. 

It will also help balance the interest of 

sath the c a l l e d  and the  calling par ty .  Customers have 

indicated khat they like the see the number of the 

x" calling them as they may then he able to 

tdsnt i fy  the caJ . l er  before  answering the call. 

illlows t.hs customer to make an informed decision as to 

LOW to answer the call, or whether or not to answer the 

:aPI at all.. 

Thls 

There are numerous usages for Caller ID 

;ervias, such as p7roviding additional information f o r  

!mxqency services providers, assisting deaf customers 

3 tletermine if they s?~oul .d  answer their phone w i t h  the 

al~communicadisn device for deaf persons, and 

rcaviding small businesses w i t h  t.he ability to 

FLORIDA PU'BI,.J.C SERVICE C O m I S S I O N  



34 



95 

sharge I In addition, these blocking opt ions  w i l l  no% 

iaterfsr With 98% services, 

Caller ID service i s  an optional service that 

i s  offered in addition to the s k h e r  s i x  TouchStar 

features as tho l a t e s t  in telecommunication services 

khat S@.EV(E! the general publicfs benefit. Caller ID can 

br3 used in conjunction with other Touchstar features to 

3ive the caller as well as the called party more 

zon t ro l  over their telecommunicati.on services e The 

aa l l l hg  party does not lase control over h i s  telephone 

number sirace he continues $0 be able to choose who to 

zalL, wk;en to call, where to call.,  the calling l ~ c s t l ~ ~ h  

snd the method by which t h e  call i.s made. 

~ h f s  is equally true for pub l i shed  and 

wnpubl.iskned listing customers. Ira fact, the ctastomer 

d l t h  tho nonpublished number is usually more concearined 

shout P ~ m r i l n g  who ic calling; therefore, Caller l i J  can 

jive this customer more control. 

Based on this Commissiond s thorough review of 

:he issues regarding Caller ID, the service should he 

~ l l s w a d  t ta  he implemented immediately under t h e  

:c nditi.one proposed by Southern Be9 1. 

Q Does that conclude your testimony, 14s. slms? 

!a Yeal it. does. 

MR. B;'AWXXJST: Mr. Chairman, Ms. S i m s  is 
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E % Q ~ ~ L Z A ~ ? I E ?  for CFOSS. 

CBWISSLOMER EASLEY: 1 believe w e  agreed *to 

taka direct andl rebuttal a t  the s a m  time-  id you 

#ant  to handle rebuttal now or wait until she finished? 

m. FALGOUST: Commissioner Easley ,  M s ~  SimsB 

r e b u t t a l  testimony and her rec i ta l  of h e r  summary 

tncluded the rebuttal. 

NOW, ts the extent that it would becorrte 

seceasary t,o have Ms. Sims respond in rebutta l  to 

xmethiag that is said over the next two days, I would 

lope the Commission would e n t e r t a i n  her being  akrh ts 

3 0  kkmk. 

C m Z W  WILSON: Did you move that her 

rohutta4. testiraony be i n s e r t e d  into t h e  rec~ rd, not 

may the direct? 

MR. FALGOUST: I in t ended  t o .  I so move now 

.& 3: didX!'a=. 

COMNXSSXONER EASLEY: It  was n o t  specified, 1 

wm't sure either. 

C H W I m N  WILSON: All right. Both Ms. Sims 

loth her rebuttal and direct testimony are, witholit 

bjact3.0r1, immrtsc?d into the record. 

(For .&.he convenience  of %he record direct 

i a d  .rehutkaL praflllad t e s t i m o n y  was inserted at Page 3 . 1  

CHAHRNAN WILSON: Cross examination? 
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CROSS E~~~~~~~~~ 

8 Good morning, Ms. Sims. My name is Kim 

questions. 

In Southern Bell‘s view, what is the 

principall function of caller ID? 

A Well, it’s got several functions, but malost of 

o w  c u s t o m e r s  have indicated that they w o ~ l d  like t,a 

Icnow ths number of the person who is calling them. 

They l ike!  the ability to be able to identify who is 

calling them, Also, ~f course, some have indica%ed 

khat t h e y  perceive it to he a service that will cut 

9 ~ w n  on harassing annoyance calls. 

Q Are %here any indiv hdraal CLASS c 3ririce~ t h a t  

iaerve tha same needs a s  Caller ID? 

A As I stated in my testimony, there ace some 

Ja l le r  il), I mean, Touchstar features which will 

€unc%ion n o t  exactly Pike Caller ID, but will provide 

xxne of the sim:ilar czpabilitias, but they each ake 

3tand-akone services that each prsv%de a unique 

EOYICO~ depending on what the customer‘s nb,eds are. 

a Xra your opening statement you discussed call 

1 d.tsckl.ng for MRS and vkal.cnce intervention acpnchs .  

vk~rough what process will. eligibility for free ca l l  

FhiQRJDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSPOB\I 
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>locking be determined? 

A We have indicated that if the agency tells us 

:kat a certain person needs call blocking, we will give 

:nat blocking to them e 

Q So Southern Bell doesnPt have any discretion, 

ks slra!Pter themselves make the decisions? 

A That's what we have proposed. 

MS. CWSWELL: Okay. That's a l l  I have. 

MR. BERG: No questions. 

MR. BECK: Commissioner, a number of the 

~ k h e r  intervenors have asked that I go first. 

C H A I W  WILSON: Fine. Go ahead. No 

csrcoblem Y 

MR. BECK: Maybe it will save time later. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. BECK: 

Q Ms. Sims, Southern ?ell. is opposed to g iv ing  

:he general body of ratepsyers free per-call. blocking, 

bs it not,? 

R That's correct. 

Q But Southern Bell has no objections to 

?.Iwiglg persons to purchase per-call bloc:lrcirrg through 

i number of other  -- the use of another servicep is it? 
A. Well, there are technologies availab1.e today 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C O ~ ~ I S S I O N  
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:hat are used in the prcavision? of other services, such 

3 8  RingMaster, such as operator  service.^, such as 

placing a call on a pay phone t h a t  e x i s t s  today for 

;ther pargcpses, and it j u s t  80 happcns those 

kchnologies can be used to block a c a l l .  

ikVailiablt9 E W  PlnybQdy to US@. 

They ace 

8 

sa 
What is the charge for a c a l l i n g  ca rd  cal l?  

Girlling c a r d  c a l l  is -- if you're using it 

from your home is 7 5  cents. 

Q If you were to make a local call -- t h a t # %  

for a l x a l  call? 

p4 Well, it#s j u s t  a credit card c a l l ,  75 cents. 

Q You could make a loca l  call u s i n g  your 

x l l i n g  card, could you not? 

A ThatPs correct. 

Q And what would be displayed on a Caller ID 

i i sp lay  u n i t  if a person  made a calling card call? 

A Out of area, an 6). 

Q Sa that's one way t h e  general body of 

ratepaysrs could  purchase per-call blocking from 

Southern Bell, is it not? 

A 'Fhak's correct. 

Q 1s *there another operator-assisted ca l l ?  

A Ye8 n 

a If an operator comes, whatbs the charge ir, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COrUWiISSION 
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show or the t e l ephone  number that’s usually associated 

w i t h  a credit card number show on a Caller ID box? 

WITNESS SIMS: I believe that‘s t h e  way the 

s~ftwara is configured. When the r s ~ ”  shows on the 

aperator-handled, or anytime you’re using ‘rke TGPS 

Z;runka @a carry an operator-type call, then it’s ouk of 

:he Signaling System 7 capability, and we donBt have 

B O O  

t h a t  case? 

A 19: an operator ccaines on, if it‘s Pike a 8- 

.:all which is just to get t h e  operator  to p l a c e  the 

call for you, the charge is a dollar. 

Q If a person made a local operator-assisted 

all, what would appear on the caller ID unit? 

a An out o€ area also. 

Q Haw abaut a ce%2ular phone ca3.1? What 

appears if somebody makes a cellular phone call ta a 

person w i t h  Caller XD? 

A ItPs my understanding a 0 shows also. 

Q Ms. Sims, suppose you were shopping at a -- 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: Can I ask a question here? 

Is the reason t h a t  an  0 or out-of-area d e ; i g n a t i o n  

a p p a r ;  I.s because you‘ve prugrammed it that way or is 

JP: possible that you could have t h e  credit card number 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CQNM1&SSIQN 
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very expensive at this paint and we don‘t have plans  to 

6s that. 

C H A X m N  WILSON: All right. What about 

cel”lular? 
I 

WITNESS §EMS: Ce3.luPnr I it s because itf s 

not part of the Signaling System 7 ,  also, is my 

~f ideastanding.  Now, cellular, you know, at some g ~ i ~ i :  

if Signaling System 7 capability is placed on cellular, 

then  the number would show up on cellular. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Unless the ceilular -- 
person using tho cellular phone opted to da io. 8- ther  

i% would be treated j u s t  as though anv other 0-? 

WITNESS SIMS: That’s correct. 

CONMISSIONER BEARD: So the difference i.s 

ccr3BiuXar is not on S S 7 1  

WITNESS SIMS : That s correct 

CEIAIlRMaN WILSON: Okay. Would you be t h e  

appropriate witness to answer the question of how P a r  

-- how niuch would the next s t e p  of this process be from 

transmitting the calling nuirtber to t r a n s m i t t i n g  ‘the 

nam3 and address? 

i4ITNESS SIMS: Whe.n you say had much -- 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: I mean, is this just a 

l i r B ; t : , % ~ a  t i n y  techno1ogicaL leap from just the number to 

both khe name and address and the number? 



3.02 

WX'kNESS SIMS:: I donft know how muck% of a 

3ifference there is. I know that t,heb-cr,fs been some 

~ i a k  -- therefs a trial o u t  west on delivering calling 

9&ElC3 and address -- 
omJim WILSON: Technology -- 
WITNESS SIMS: So t h e  tGchnology is there. 

Jow, what it takes to do it or what the costs are, I 

lox! t know D 

COMMZSSTONER MESSERSMITH: Well, if 1 might 

:ontinue t h a t ,  Is t h a t  data there already available and 

, . k fs  judt the software doesn't drcp o u t  t h e  rest of l.t.? 

WITNESS STMS: 1 can't answer that, 

:cm"issionor. I" scsrry. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: G o  aheaci, Mr. Beck. 

9 (By MI?. Beck) So, Ms. Sims, if the Commission 

rere to grant p u r  proposal in its entirety exactly as 

tropcassd by Southern Bell, customers  w i l l . ,  for the 

~ r e s e a ~ b l c ;  future, still have a p p o r t u n i t i e s  to 

lurchass  per-call b l o c k i n g  from Southern  Bell, using 

hose techniques you have j u s t  described earlier, will 

hey not? 

A Oh, yes. And they can usc other  available 

~ r v f ~ o s ,  also, l i k e  1 have stated iri my testimony, 

hey sari subscribe t o  other  services i f  t h e y  

pecifically want to bl . sck .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Southern sell believes t h a . t  the recipient eaf Q 

phone Call has a rigb't to know @he ~el@lpkOl'l@ laURabE?r 

of the pe~soga calling them, is that correct? 

A We say that the ca l l i ng  party has had %he 

@mtrsl over the telephone servicea more or ?Lessp 

because of the existing technology. NOW that the 

tec:hnslogy is available, the called party has the 

ability to have more control. over h i s  telecommunications 

a ~ r v i ~ e s ~  so there's more sf a balance. 

We believe that the called party has a right 

to know who is calling them. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Let me, Mr. B e c k ,  can 1c 

fntoarrupt - just for a Second, please? 

MR. BECK: Certainly, please do. 

CONMISSIONER GUNTERr Ms. S i m s ,  you have been i:? 

the t.alecommunicntions business a l ong  t h e ,  hw~ren't you? 

WITNESS SIMS: YBS, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: H o w  many tel.ephone 

numbers do you have committed to memory, would yola say, 

thak you can know who it is that is calling you? PO, 

15, 2 0 ?  

WXTNESS SIMS: 1 probably don't have %hat 

atany. committed to memory. I would probably know mare 

froin $he -- if it was a long distance call, you Icnow, 

if it was coming from my family in North Carolina -.-- if 

I j 
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long distance was available at this point and it was a 

704 number coming in, 1 would say, v B W e l l ,  that's 

@robably my family," you know. 

COPIMISSIONER GUNTER: h-711, it's probably 

p" family. But of a local call? 

WITNESS SIMS: Just a few. 

CQP4MISSIONER GUNTER: How nany local calls ds 

fau knew? 

WITNESS SIMS: Just a few. 

COMMISSIONER GWTER: Just a few. I'm trying 

to understand the logic of being able to control. who 

:alled you. Because unless 1 had some sort of a 

lumber, sequential number thing and the phone was 

?inging, and 1 was hurrying going down, to mc, that 

seems k ind  of a hollow argument of being able to 

: (~i tml  who c a l l  s you. 

MOW, to know who called you -- I -man to know 

rhere t h ~ y  were calling from once you saj.d ltHellogg and 

.hey i d e n z i f i e d  themselves, that's one thing to know 

here thsy  had called from. B u t  to say you have 

lontrol over wheth(.r you want to respond, amwer that 

hone or not, it seems to me you've got tc be a genius. 

WITNESS SICMS: Well, I'll ayree that -- 
COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Because there's only a 

ew peopl-e that 1 know their telephone numbers. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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WITNESS SIMS: -- that I ~ 0 ~ 1 d n ' t  k n o ~  very 

many teleplhane numbers, and I'm sure a l o t  of people 

would n o t  recognize some tellephcne numbel-5. Of course, 

kXmy wsu163 recognize if it was Mom call.inag oz they 

wolrld recognize i f  their brother w s  calling. ~ i a t  

khere's some c u r i o s i t y  in eve ry  one of us when the 

phme sings, Who is it calPing?lI 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I'm n o t  go ing  t o  doubt 

tha t .  

WITNESS SIMS: They see t h e  number displayed, 

saylr, bivJeL1, I d o n ' t  r e c o g n i z e  t h e  numberelo They would 

3;tSYk prebab1.y p i c k  it up. The n i c e  thing about C a l l e r  

1'0 i s  t h a t  if you're o u t  of t h e  house,  depending an 

$hat type of CPE you h a w ,  you're goi-ng t o  have a 

record of all the c a l l s  t h a t  came i n .  Whether or n o t  

-- w i t h  an answering machine, o f  c o u r s e ,  i f  t h e y  don't 

Leave a message, you don't know who calleci. 

People Pike that. They've s t a t e d  it in 

;u rvvy s * - - 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: You can do that w i t h  

:he answering machine. You have t o  l e a v e  a message; 

~ r i d l ~  you know, if  here's somebody t h a t  t h ~  message is 

mportar?~ enough to talk a b o u t ,  t h e y  l e a v e  i.t ox1 t h e  

,,l@li-astne u 

1" t r y i n g  t o  understand t h e  p o s i t i o n  -- and 

FLCRXDW PUBLIC SERVICE COPD!ITSSION 
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P ' L ~  really groping, I'm not being argumentative here. 

You have been in the phone busiriess for a Bong time and 

hov many numbers you would remember versus an ordinary 

person who is no t  in the business. Tie position that 

ft alllaws a person to control who called them, L f a l l  

Cown on that. Because I've tried to put that on a 

personal. basis and when people W Q U ~ ~  c a ~ l ,  and r*ve 

soart of done this, people would call me and I would 

ch.lnk to myself,. "Well, hell, i: don't know their 

tebp'hoane number, but I know them when X talk t~ them, 

b u t  how would I have ever known who that was?" 

And I certainly would not wanc to retreat my 

klecomunications correspondence only to those people 

tha t  I could recognize their telephone numb?-rs. 

Am 2 making any sense? 

WITNESS SIMS: Oh,  yeah, you're r ak ing  

:omplet,s sense, And I think t h a t  what  you are poht.ing 

jut, though, is the fact that when I say that the 

idvarmc:es in telecommunications are allawhg the ea13 ed 

>arty ta have more control over t h e i r  service, -!#m not 

raying jus%; Caller ID. Caller ID is one t 0 ~ 1  that can 

I& ussd 16 you have a desire for that tool. 

f'm not saying everybody is going tc, want to 

u ~ s c s i b a  to Caller m, b u t  there is S O ~ O  significant 

nidlcatiom that there are customers out there who have 

FLORIQA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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an Pate res t  in the service, 

Now, you may not have it, a: may not have it, 

but somebody else may knave that desire to have that 

p a r t  icular service 

But if you look at the fsthc-: TouchStas 

Fsatures in combination with Caller ID, you can 

x r t i ~ i n l y  control who is calling YOU because you can 

rut your preferred blocking on there; bezauss you can 

sterp calla; from coming in to you; if you know a number 

t ha t  you don't want to call you, you can block that 

aumbear cmiimg in. 

CONMISS30NER GUNTER: I understand the 

Ewt i~res ,  but right before us today is Caller ID, And 

C'm trying t9 get firmly in my head the position sf t h e  

rarties clnd the rationale that they have. A n 6  T firid 

.t difficult to think t ha t .  from a personal basis -- 
!4ITMESS SIMS : Right. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: 1 realize I'm not too 

,mart, but on a personal b a s i s  unless .t want to retrea, 

o t h a t  cirsPe of those p a p l e  that .  1 know, and in 

rder to really control. tha t ,  my use of telecommunications 

a u l d  be sewrely mstricted at home. 

WXTNESS SEMS; There a r e  a lot of residential 

t l i ~ t ~ ~ r i a ~ ~ ,  evidently, that have a real need for Caller 

0, who real1.y like the service. They use it, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CQMMSSSIOW 
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COPMISSKOMER GTSNTER: Well, there are o the r  

reasens for that. 

WITNESS SINS: R i g h t  .I 

COPICMISSIONER GUMTER: And usually the reasc3ns 

tilaat have come befaare us i n  public hesrincgs is, once. 

the call is completed, to have the ability to kmow 

where that call originated from. 

WITNESS SIMS: Uh-huh. 

COMMISSIONER GWTER: N o w ,  there was a 

fl$ESerant reason for that, in case they wanted to 

wigi1ant.e or whatever they wanted to do. I P m  not 

zhnracterining that i n  a bad sense, I just don't have 

wr;atl*ter desvriptive adjective far that or whatever --- 

z30 t:gun. 

A91 right, excuse me, Mr. Beck. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. Beck, I don ' t  want t o  

xamgu7.c on your cross examination. 

MR. BECK: I know, that's okay. 

C H A I W A N  WILSON: I don't want to jump ahead 

)6' where youfre going, but I just want to clear up a 

:auple of t h i n g s .  

Am X undersCanding your marketing philosophy 

riQh respect to Caller ID is that if the customerr; want 

t t  ? & u  want  to give it to them -- or sell it to them 

FLORIDA PTJBLIC SERVICE COMMISSliON 
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WITNESS SIMS: They have i .ndicated a desire 

far the Service, yes, sir.  The technology fs there to 

provade it to tnem, 

CfQaXIt" WILSON: M.1 right, I understand 

that: philosophy. What is the Cmpany t s  philosophy en 

block isrg? 

WITNESS SIMS: The Company's Lasic philosophy 

on blocking is not to pnravide blocking. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: A 1 1  right. And the reason 

you dosr/t wcnt to provide blocking i s  what? 

WITNESS SIMS: W e  feel t h a t  providing blocrlrir:g 

~ i , & l  devalue the service. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: To whom? 

WITNESS SIMSr To whoever subdescribes to 

3alWc.w ID service or whoever would benefit from C a l l c s  

ED being there. Because w e  have -- with the advent of 
lall.er ID,, even those who do not subscribe tc; Caller ID 

;hould rc'ap some benefit from it in that customers -- 
mybe harassing callers and so forth will thj.nk t w i c e  

mfsre they make a call because they don't know who has 

:alPar *ED and who does not have Caller ID. 

CEAEraMAlM WILSON: So blocking devalues the  

eS-Woi*ke for those who subscribes to Caller ID? 

vJTTNES6 SIMX: That is our feeling, t h a t  it 

i:!.."B. deval-ue the service. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSIOW 
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CRATR” WILSON: xs29. r i g h t ”  Well, Mrn BecBc 

just asked YOU about cal l ing Card, operator-assisted 

c a l l s  and eelPuLax. 

khat there ~ h o u l d  be no bLock5.ngr i t ’ s  that blackj.~,g 

aught ea be extremely inconvenient, thatfs niore your 

SO your philosophy is really not 

phikasophy, isnft it? 

WITNESS SIMS: That it shouldn’t. cffered 

just to be activated for everyone arid anyone to use. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. Because you 

:?,earJ.y ~f‘Eer services t h a t  allow blocking, the calling 

:md, the aperator a s s i s t  or the cellular? 

WITNESS SIMS: ThatPs correct, it is a l i t t l e  

a03r&l -- 
CfIAIRNAN WILSON: If somebody wants to 90 to 

:he trouble  o f  paying 7 5  cents and u s i n g  their calling 

iara, a dollar and using operator assist and sinking 

owever m u t c h  money it t a k e s  tu have a cellulzr 

elephona ar;d pay the usage and all that, that they 

WITNESS SIMS: Right .  They can go to a pay 
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CMWIWfiN WTESOPB: so you r e a l l y  doraft object 

to bkec%cing, what you abject to i s  easy Bslsckisng? 

WITNESS SIMS: No. We object to blacking, b u t  

I P Y B ~ C ( ~  not going ts stop those technoP-qies  that are aat  

thare today because they ex i s t  for other reasons. ~ n d  

it j u s t  so happens people can use those for blacking 

m d  we recognize that, 

C H A I R "  WILSON: Well, let me s@9 if I cars 

c t ~ ~ ~ - ~ . i l e  that with what you said earlier was p u r  

p o l i c y  wi th  respect to offering Caller ID was t h a t  the 

: ~ ~ 9 w " g y  exists there to offer that service and that 

:~ACWG was a demand among cus tomers  f o r  t h a t  service, 

ilnd sa ysu wanted to offer it. What I just heard YQQ 

;ay t h a t  there are technologies that allow bRmking: 

:al.Jing card, operator assist, cellular, RingMaster, 

hateder ?.he other ones were, that YOU wouldnPt stand 

n the wsy rsf t h a t  technology allowing a customcr to 

ake ad~ran t ige  of t h a t  k i n d  of service which would 

1 A e w  Ikrloc;king? 

WITNESS SIM8: Thatfs ccrrrectq 

' CH14ImAId Wl.I,SON: The ability to block 

!:JL:arPgll S 8 ' 7  ks another  technology? 

WXTNESS SIMS: That4s correct. 

~~~~~~~~~~~ WXLSON: Thak cau1.d bc a m i  lablle tx 

J$y.sonnasr s:) 
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W%'ll"ESS BIMS: Thatfs correct, 

cmxmi WILSON: SU i'k i S  SkpproZiCh tC2 

%hisf  or the CsmpanyPs approach, t t m t  you want to make 

bhmkj Bag inconvenient so t h a t  YOU don t 'niave general. 

blockkng, is that it? 

WITNESS SHMS: We feel like that the service 

woiukd be moire of value if the blocking  io not readily 

available, that itds more inconvenient to use it. x 

gleaha, somebody has god ts make a n  informed dec i s ion  as 

tca b%.sek,  they'^^ going to have to think about  it 

3 E i f O P e  block. 

C R M I W N  WILSON: I ' m  trying -- 1 hear a l l  

;he p c . % ~ t ~ ~ n s  811 Caller ID s t a t e d  in very a b s o l u t i s t ,  

~ b s o b k s k k t  scnse .  

: ' , A ~ ~ Y F , s L "  ID; and, on the s tP ie2r  hsnd, there should be no 

11.0ckjng at a l l .  In facr ,  your posj. t ion is not no 

blo~kiiig at a l l ,  your position is blocking w i t h  some 

:ecknslogies that: are t remendsus ly  inconvenient., t h a t  

E; a ve ry  high hurdle that a customer has to climb over 

erkssus easy blocking  a 

That you absolutely have to have 

So it@s some blocking but. riot. easy blocklng, 

11atts Irt(por@ %/our approach to this? 

WITNESS SXFMS: P guess that's the way you 

m $ c l  c l i iuracter ize  i t w  I[ don't know that we've eager 

S:el5 J . t  r S 1 l t  Bike t h a t ,  $?le -- 
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r i l l  c;cs through at all? 

WITNESS SINS: I don’t t h i n k  so. 

COMMXSSIBNER BEARD: I believe that a zero 

‘ r e 2 h w ~ d  by a local w i l l  ga through. 

WITNESS SIMS: Yes, a zero will because, see 

P,::at8s a nonsent-paid. That‘s a credit card c a l l .  

CQIMPolZSSkONER BEARD: So, i.n f a c t ,  I have 

eri-c3ll block%.ng at my disposal, I have i.t f o r  a cost 

p? L- one dcllar, I have it credit card O+ f o r  *.he 

rice of 75 cents, Cellular is kind of an anomal.y, 

@cause that‘s something ? h a t  might go away, b u t  

urxently, t h a t P s  roughly i n  t h e  r:ei.ghborhood of, ;$ha$, 

5 cents a mnrnute far. the call? 

WJ:’k’N%SS SIRS : Depending or1 the provider I 

ight * 

C H b l I W N  WILSON: Tha t ’ s  disregarding the 

443k cost  0 
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20H"SSIQNEW BEARD: If you had per-call 

blocking, if you were to offer per-calk blocking, what 

p r i c e  would put on t h a t ?  

k?a'pb3ESS sIMs3 Oh, gOQdneSS. 16 d 3 t l b $  knQW 

how much we would charge for that. 

COMMESSIOMER BEARD: Certa%mly not any more 

than 75 cents on it because I could buy it cheaper, 

33uldnft f? 

WITNESS SIMS: K wouldrift  think so. 

CQMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. And RingMaster 

nirould c r ~ t e  zero also? 

WHTNESS SIMS: Well, no, RingMaster, actually 

& a t  t h a t  does Ss it gives  you an additional line -- 
mu haw? o m  telephone bue you have two lines actasally 

tOr.k.'8_nCJ W i 8 b  hW0 t@P@phQne llllr~'IbeE'S and it Will P P S S  the 

na!.va number. And so if somebody calls back on that 

ilumbe1t", there is a separate ring, there are two 

liflfaremt r ings  and Y O  the customer can decide k,ow to 

. ~ t - m w ~ r  it or whether to answer it or whatever. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: My p i n t  is it's kind of 

n ar.&=:%iclal s u b s t i t u t i o n  f o r  call blocking? 

WSiTaWX $:EMS: That's correct, it's a way to 

or). I tor id:: 

CQ14MXSSIOMER BEARD: If I d i a l  0- and the 

~ G ~ J L Y A ~ C I T -  puts my local. call through for me, there will 
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3 8  h3. K”e3cOE-d Of that, W Q T B ‘ t  ‘&hE!X‘e’? 

WITNESS SIMS: ‘des. 

CQNHPSSHONER BEARD: If 1 d i a l  0-4- and it QQES 

:hrxgBa and I punch my credit cerd in, Weere will ta a 

recor4 at the phone company of that, won’t there? 

WITNESS SIMS: T h a t l s  right. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: But i f  a: have per-call 

s l o c k h q ,  as described by others, there will be no 

r@c:ord af that nuinbes at the phone campanyb will. there? 

WITNESS SIMS: :t don‘t believe there will be 

i reeserd unless it’s a toll call. 

COMNISSIONEH BEARD: Okay e So the differelrice 

mtwcen per-call blocking and the leased o-/o+ is that 

in the avsnti there w a s  something illegal about that 

:ah1 that Ii: might as the  receiver of t h e  call want to 

:aka advantage of and go to the State Attorney‘s office 

\wad say, @‘This was a ; ~  abscene call. # *  X wouI.d know t h a t  

:hsre perhaps wsuld be a record of that sorneplacc? 

WITNESS SIMS: There could be. Oh, y e s ,  

:here wouEd be a record o f  it if it was made through -- 
COMMISSICXER BEARD: O+ or 0-? 

WITMESS SIPIS 2 R i g h t .  

CHAf” WILSON: Okay. L e t  me -- then ~JI 

tmtorner d h l s  a number,. that number is csgtured  by the 

30; at the o r i g i n a t i n y  office, is that right? 
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WETNESS 8IMS: The nuiraber is passed, y e s .  

C m I m  WILSQN: It4s passed te $he 

terminating office? 

WITNESS SIMS: Rightl the c t . l%ing  number. 

C M A I M N  WILSON: The calling number is 

passed from the  originating ,to the terminating office; 

and if there's blocking to be done, it !.s blocked at 

that terminat ing office? 

WITNESS SIMS: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: And i f  a customer has 

eubucribed to Caller ID, it's passed on through there. 

So that lr~usber is captured in the system? 

WIT'NESS SIMS: That's r i g h t .  Exempt: the 

Si.e;pi.ay box ks passive. In other words, it j u s t  

!lisple,y%l; ax number. The number actually resides in t,hs 

ta#:m%rtat:i!zg end off ice. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: But you don't record t h a t  

~umbeac~ it's captured but not recorded'? 

WXT'NESS SKMS: It's no t  recorded, no -- not  

x n 3 . e ~ ~  there's s ~ m e  bS.ll.ing associated with t h a t  numher 

:hat h a s  *to he done because of t h a t  c a l l 7  l i ke  in a O+. 

jf' ~ ~ O U ~ S B ,  . i t l s  net going to show up a number on OC, 

,u t  i f itf s a toll ca l l .  I for instance e 

CQm%BSGIONER MESSERSMITH: Ms. Sims, under 

:he scsnciricu Mr. Beck discussed on ways to g e t  aro~and 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIQN 



5a$ler HD in regard to going to a n  opera tor  cess 

&mtever, in the call %race service that you offer, can 

t h a t  yracsss'? 

WITNESS SLMS: No. There's nco avoh%xvX? of 

za~>i:uring the number. 

the switch in that terminating office, that li.aasmber is 

there. 

nava aukacrhed Lo C a l l  Trace and you a c t i v a t e  ite 

#ill capture that number; t h a t  number will be captured. 

P f m  msmamry is there  because itfs been activated for 

Because the number resides in 

Arid if you act ivate  the Call ??race -- if you 
it 

khat par t icu lar  telephone number. 

CCII'4MXSSIOMER MESSERSMITH: ThALnk YOLP 

COMMXSSIONEK GUNTER: Ms. Sims, Let me ask 

m e  ca r ious  sort of question, if g: may. 

r ea l  ballpark on the penetration of cellular phones in 

pmr ser*lic@ a r e a ?  

Have you got a 

You cou ld  probably t e l l  me what, 



13.9 

WITNESS SINS: Gosh, I S h O U l d  have it. 

{Pauss) No, but 9: can find out. 

CCW4ISS:ICSMEW GWTER: 20O,c408, 2BQ,IPQQ? 

WITNESS SXMS: Oh, it's mare than that, I 

warlld think it would be -- 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: A million? 

WITNESS SIMS: -- close to a million, I wculd 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. And that's 

inside the state of Florida? 

WITNESS SIMS: 1 would say, yes. 

GHAIIWAN WILSON: And you have how many 

a3LccedB Lines, five, s ix?  

WITNESS SICMS: Yeah. Now, I ' m  saying -- 
excuse me, I'm saying t h e  entire state of Florida, I'm 

mot necessarily saying in our serving area. 

COHMISSIONER GUNTER: So if you had -- as sune 

it's 1 i n i lk ion .  Out of assume we have 5 million access 

Pines, 10 rr . i l l ian? 

WITNESS STMS: Well, Southern Bell has a 

l i t t l e  over 4 mi.lkion. 

CQMMXSSIONER GUNTER: A little over 4 

mil.LPon, so we'll say we have 18 million. So you IMAV~ 

10% of the papulation has available to ,them through 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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WITNESS SIMS: We have it, i t9s  just that I 

&.on*'% remember it off the tap of my head. 

COMNISSIONER GUNTER: But ydu have at Beast 

10% 0% tha p o g ~ l a t i ~ n  using those round fjgures, y o u  

knc.w, '(rpbzatever, a million to 10 mYil1ior-1 acess lines. 

Yeu have 'LQ% of t h e  populat.Pan that has access %a 

ts;l~cam~earricaZsions devices as t he i r  primary .-- pralbaS9y 

their primary telecommunications device that is n o t  

o~kpjcxd", to CaXJler ID anyway. 

WITNESS SIMS: That's correct. 

CONMISSXONER GUNTER: Okay. 1 j u s t  -- GeeY I. 

& h i m B e  ikrs important we look at t h e  xnagnitiide of 'ihe 

;emice and go down to the things -- you a l l  are 

nttempting to s a t i s f y  the customersv needs .  And w e  need 

to rac~qnfze the magnitude that is available w i r h  no 

5mrqe in those people's lifestyles at all. 

:elJuXar phone r i d i n g  down the road, i n  the ara'tomobils, at 

They have a 

:j.?tj ~"LCILABC:,, husltj.~lc$ camp OL" wherever t h e y  are I Y O E ~  re 

;J*ki nij 63 s i z sab le  percentage that calread'y i:Fxe?lk the 

~mef i . l i l :a  of C a l l e r  ICQ disappear 







94: psabably would not work. 

N WILSON: A l l  r i g h t .  So -- a l l  

CQgIlC? 

WITNESS SIMS: That's where the Siq=na%ing 

9ys4.e~~ 7 comes in is when it becoacf; an inter~ffi~e 

sali.1 e 

CI3AINUN WILSON: So i f  it go@.? from the 

csB.luTar -- if it dozsn't go between Dfiices, 

dkrec t ly  into what, it goes d i r e c t l y  from the ceLlu lar  

t c *  +he terminating office? 

it goes 

WITNESS SIMS: See, the problem you have w i t h  

i hat 

office is not Signaling System 7 equipped, t h e n  t h a t r s  

tlm reason your Caller PD is not going back. and forth. 

Mow tsExat I: have looked for when I looked .in my Pal1 

Traci.ng where it wauldn't work, P don't remgmber 

ce3.lulamr as being one of those plalees where it wou.aLdnt.t 

WQKk Y 

COMMISSZQNER BEARD: Wouldnu t the centraP 

&Fie@ rImxxd the number of the cel lular  Xocntion, and, 

in fact, &he cellular location has ga t  to record the  

wmbw:. for bPLJiny purposes of who made t h e  eaXI at 

tbn% p o i n t  in time? You mi.ght not be able ta narxsw it 



wo or three minutes of each other? 

WITNESS SIMS: Well, the problem is i t E s  tRe 

a%EuPar office that actually does the recording for 

d11ng purposes unless it's a toll call, 

COMMESSIQNER BEARD: X understand that. B u t  

n the instance of Call Trace where y o ~ ~ i l - e  tracing 

uflebsdy doing obscene phone calls QIC bomb throats or 

hatever, there is some form of an audit t r a i l  faoin 

oi4.r central office to their point QE presence and 

heir billing records to at least narrow the focus? 

WITNESS SINS: There is. 

CEKAIRMAN WILSON : On R i n g b l a s t e r ,  1 ass?ime 

ha 

he primary number? 

t h e  number that w ~ u l d  be captured in the system is 

WITNESS SIMS: Yes, it's ithe main number. 

gCSMAIRWAM WILSON: Not the secondary number? 

WITNESS SIMS : T h a t ' s  correct e 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: It wouldn't make any 

i .Efer~;~.n~e because it's all at the same phone anywi-ry, 

iyhs;? 

WT4FNESS S!I'MS: T1Pnatfs correct. I mean the 

ain nu~nber -- itfs going to be, you B T ~ Q W ~  you can 

"i'w@ t k a  mi,i.sirn number l i s ted  and have the other nurnber 

%$ "li:;tG3d, 
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Q (By Mr. Beck) Ms. Gims, Commissioner WPBson 

earlier asked you about Southern ~ 3 e l l ~ s  pssition on 

bi.sclcing being that Southern Bell wanted to make 103 

inconvenient or not easy, do you rt1:aI.l t h a t ?  

w Yes. 

Q Xt's not just that ,  is it, Ms, Sims. K t b s  

alsc that Southern Bell wants to be paid  every time 

ssmebody uses a bl.ocking mechanism, is it not? 

a Well, certainly, that we h a w  proposed that, 

you k m w ,  the cost causer should pay in most a l l  of our 

services that we offer. In the technologies that are 

there, those technologies are there for other reasons. 

Wnd when someone uses that technology, they're paying 

for  'the purpose that service was intended t.Q -serve. 

hike, f o r  instance, the 0 - k ,  you're paying for a cost 

thiire. If they rise that service €or blocking, theyYre 

jaiag to pay the same price. 

We're not saying that, I'U'es, we want you to 

Day us Cor blocking.I1 

srsfear to not have any  blocking. 

We have s a i d  we really would 

Q But each of those mechanisms do produce 

nidditional r@venues for Southern Bell, do t h e y  not? 

w That's correct. 

Q For exarurpls, a cellular call, BVBR if 

3eB3South Mobility were not used, there's still. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CONMESSION 
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revenues that Southern Bell would. g e t  on a ceklular 

c a l l  for transport? 

A That's correct. 

8 Then if itf§ BellSouth Mobj.l i ty by 

circumstance, then you have an affiliate getting 

add i t iona l  revenues? 

A That's correct. 

0 Okay. And a pay phone, the charge would be a 

qub.rter that Southern Bell would yet if somebody opted 

t n  usct A pay phone? 

A Well, it may be some othez provider of pay 

phone searvice that gets that q u a r t e r .  

8 Well, if some other provider is used, 

%"ern Bell's still gets additional revenues, though, 

%?!uause! -- 
w We get for interconnection, yes. 

Q Okay. And, of caursa, you have gone over the: 

rates for the calling card and the operator-assisted 

a Right. 

Q You mentioned, I think in response t.s 

: ~ m m I s s f ~ n ( ~ r  G u n t e r ,  that Caller ID is a popular 

,??A Yes e 

Q Can you tell me what the typical take-rate is 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



a I think therefs $0,800, something 1ii-e t h a t ,  

J&ncrib@rs. And in N e w  Jersey, J laelkeve it's about, 

3 k  -- of course, they have got it more fully deployed. 

I: t h i n k  their subscription rate is somewhere aa-oepy"Id# 

Let me :oak: here, I: c a n  tell you w i t h o u t  me scrambling 

Pare and guessing. 

COPrYilPSSXONER MESSERSMITH: While you're 

L.oskiq ,  S would be i n t e r s s t e d  a l s o  if you have a 

sompnralla number for Call Trace. 

WITNESS SIMS: Okay. (Pause) 

A Led me find a little chart here. (Pause) 

Okay. They have -- in this report they had 

5 2 , O Q [ B ,  over 52,000 w i t h  Caller ID service, this was i.n 

Taw Jer~csy, o u t  of about 2.4 million lines that are 



9 

19 

219 

21 

I28 

was done, and that was as of April of 1990. 

COMMISSIONER GUMTER: About 2%? 

WITNESS SXMS: Right. A n d  their total C U S S  

service penetration 011 customer pnnetration is 3.6% and 

khat's a11 of their CLASS services combined. NOW, 

kheisr Call Trace is on a per-activation basis. 

MOW, Call Trace, I don't h3ve the figures -- 
L'm sorry, on Tennessee, on Call Trace -- but I: can 

t e l l  you what Southern Bell's take is on Call Trace 

Iwen though I Gantt tell you? you know, we don't have 

3aZler ID, so I can't tell you about what our take rate 

Le on that. (Pause) 

On Cab1 Trace on 0ur customer penetration, 

Tor total residence and business -- well, f o r  

*e&idence, which is more indicative, it's 2 % .  

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you yet ary kind of 

,obounA affect from interest on a service like Callzr 

D in Now Jersey? Right after the! service is 

ntroduced you get a lot of people w h o  take it and kt 

ark o f  tails off and maybe comes back, or is there any 

ind of predictable response by customers to those 

in& of services? 

WITNESS SIMS: A lot of that varies with  what 

5u do prior to introducing services.. A l o t  of 

mtroversy or a lot of publicity SUzTQUnding the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CONNISSPON 
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%;ervice before it gees in; you might really 588 a big 

E U r g @  in it, if there is a. lot eE advert ic ; ing done. 

3f course, we dlo see a surge when we p u t  the new -- 
a t e n  %he Touchstar features I p e r r f ~ d  are introdracs 2 

t@cauSe of t he  fist& that WE! Offer El r O l l i P r g  three-BIQntk 

E W - V ~ C ~  waiver, service order waiverp w ) v m  the service 

i s  f i r s t  cut in the office; and, thxefcwe, we des see a 

jump in the service. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: L e t  me ask yozl about 

those Fanetxation rates before you get going on those 

2% i n  New Jersey was residential., I believe. 

px.7 m i d ?  

WITNESS SlMS: No. That':; overall. 

GOBIMISSIONER EASLEY: I t  w a s  overall? 

WITNESS SIMS: Uh-huh. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: What was the 12% in 

%mnoss 3e3 

WITNESS SIMS: The 1 2 %  is their take. 

CBMMXSSIONER EASLEY: Overall3 

WYTNESS SIMS: Overall. clh-huh. 

COMMISSXONER EASLEY: Is that as disparitz a 

itamber as it sounds? Is that 10% difference a large 

LkfPeP..Gdnce? 

WITNESS SIMS: well, I think part of the 

oxkfil.em is t h a t  you,'re looking at: a dLffererat base, 



ota l  base. Because in Tennessee itfs been deployed, P 

e?.ieve, in  emp phis and in ~ a s h v i 1 1 e ,  whereas, in ~ e w  

ersey itfs nore widely deploysd, therefore, p u r  base 

COKMISSIQNEW EASLEY: So tke percentage 

b;al.liy do@sn'% mean as much? Okay. 

WITNESS SXMS: That's right, 

C l l A I m  WILSON: 1 don't know that 1. 

ndsrstartd that, Would I conclude from that t h a t  this 

vr'gb!.ce is in higher demand in urban areas rather than 

WXTMESS s rw:  NO, I d ~ v - t  tflink SO, 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That's what H just 

CIQAIRFlPhM WILSON: If it's been offered in 

alkod about the New Jersey experience where it becomes 

ore. widely  deployed, what you do is dilute apparently 

WITNESS S:K'MS: You have a larger base,  

CK1[W%~AN WILSON: All right. But for that to 

'ilwte you have 'to extend it to areas that don't t a k e  

WX'EMESS SINS: Or you perhaps when the 

FHBRIDA PUBLIC SEILIVICE COMMISSION 
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d4kp10yanent is extended, yotayh'e no(C. advertising it as 

vigarsusly 88 you did when you first introduced it. 

F h e ~ e  are a 1.ak sf f ac to r s  that c a ~  f a a h  in there other 

Lot cob it will depend QI-I how much a d v e r t i s i n g  you have 

ikms; how much sales you have done on the service. 

CHaIREilLAN WILSON: So the p e n e t ~ - a $ i ~ n  rates 

n e a ~  abs~1uteJ.y nothing? 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That's r i g h t ,  If 

y011"."e sFayirlg -- 
CmIRKAps '6JILSOp;I: Draw no concllusion from it 

r igh t?  

WITNESS SIMS: It just depends on how long 

fw have to --- the service in TenneFsee hac; been i n  a 

Little over a year, and until you have fuPE deployment 

i.n a area, you know, at any given point the percentage 

is yokrtg ta be -- 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: What you're telling me is 

ahen you have fu1.E deployment in an area, you have an 
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the service mQFe vigorausly, The customers w h o  want it 

they take it. The advertising is there. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: You duriEt know why it's 12% 

:.n one place and 2 in another? 

WITNESS SIMS: N o t  specifically. N o .  

CHAIRMAN WILSON: D i d  1 -- 
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Ysu got it. 

Q (By Mr. Beck) Ms. Sims, you s a i d  this has 

DGQ.I deployed in Tennessee for about a year? 

la That's correct. 

.a But it's only in Memphis and Nashvi,,z? 

A It may be in another area at this point;, b&& 

14emphis -- it was first offered .in. Memphis at the 

% n t l  of November sf 1989. And then Et was deployed in 

~aalhvil.i+e, in February. 

Q What are t h e  numerators and d e n m i n a t o r s ?  

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Is that some of the 

m%--of-state evidence that's irrelevant? 

MR. BECK: This is the exac t  state whose data 

ras purged from t h e  document. 

CHAXREARJ WILSON: J u s t  w a n t  to mike sure U 

1rederstand * 

Q (By Mr, Beck) I'm sorry, what were 4th~ 

u " ~ * k ~ x r s  and denominators that r e s u l t  in that 12% 

lgura'? 
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A 1 don't have the hase. A l l  I've got is kha 

percentage and 'ithe number of customers  t h a t  are taking 

E t  0 

Q Was this j u s t  -- or do you know whather this3 

mm jus t  a trial, an initial selieuted areas of these 

n b a n  areas that  resulted in those percentages? 

A 190, N o t  according to this, 

e2 What are you looking at, because I c%oriBt 

recal l .  seeing ,hat in t h e  document you pr~duced:'  

a This is some information that I asked f o r  

?rim to the hearings, 

Q Okay * 

A YOU know, what's the current take in 

Feranejssse. 

0 Okay. And that's -- but yola don#t know haw 

aidlely deployed, or do you know t h e  da te  of that .  number 

a h a  kt was determined? 

a September 1990 e 

Q But you don't know whetber that was a trial 

)r t h e  whole ~ t a t e ,  or what? 

A sa as F a r  as E know, it's wherever it's 

iaployac; in T@riYlessee 

Q ~ n d  you asked what, somebody i n  S o u t h  Central 

bull. @a provide you with that data? 

A I asked am? of my people to obtain I:he data, 
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&;rd if X'm not mistaken, it was obtained from the 

Bel hSollztk services D 

B You mentioned that the take rate for call 

Traces %'a9 about a % ,  was that in Tennessee  or -- 
A No, that's Southern ~ e l l  in Florida. 

9 Okay. And that's -- w i t b  a f l a t  rat@ o€ $4 

pes: month being charged to customers? 

A That's what's in existenw t oday ,  We charge 

$ 4  a month for Call Trace in t h e  state of Florida. 

Q Okay. And you can't have a comparable figure 

for New Jersey because they don't offer it ow a flat 

r a t ~ d  brasis like you do in Southern Bell, is t he i t  

riglat? 

w !That's correct 

Q Dc! you have any infarmation I OW a f t e n  Call 

fraace is used in New Jersey, l i k e  t h e  number of traces 

impleanented? 

A 9: t h i n k  t h a t  in t h e  study .it showed about as 

anan17 activations as we're seeing, about 30,000 a month. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: What do t h e y  charge pur 

;all.? 

WITMESS SIMS: a dollar. 

CHAIHWAN WILSON: A dollar per c a l l .  

Bo you lcnow what the average number per 

subncrib@r ka t h e  service, number OP activaQi.snv per 
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nonth are? 

WXTBJESS %%MS: You mean per subscriber? 

ClKlXMAN WILSQN: U h - h ~ h .  

WITNESS SIMS: I don't know. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Woula you capture that data 

mnewhere? 

WITNESS SLMS: You may be a b l e  to obtain it 

From the study that was done i n  N e w  Jersey, you know, 

:he latest. study that was reported t o  the Commission 

)I$-. --- 
C I i A T W N  WILSON: I'm n o t  t a l k i n g  abaut N e w  

rersey, I'm talking about Florida. 

WITNESS STMS: Would we be a b l e  t o  t e l l  how 

1any accivations? 

CfIAIBMAN WlLSON:  P e r  s u b s c r i b e r  per lines. 

WITNESS SIMS: We have the % o t a l  number of 

. O t i ~ r R 1 : : i o n s  0 

CBMMISSIONEF. GUNTER: L e t  m e  ask  h e r  a 

:taeSt:ion. 

WITNESS SIMS: And w e  could come up with an 

verago actslvation per  customer because w e  know bow 

any cus&c"rs subscribe to it. 

CQMMLSSIONER GUNTER: Wow many access l i n e r ;  

&Y you have, million? 

WITNESS SEMS: 4 m i l 1 i . m .  

F L O R I D A  PUBLIC SERVICE CQMMLSSKON 
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CONMISSPOWER GUNTER: A%P right. At 2 1 ,  you 

have got  8 0 , 0 0 8 ;  you have got 368,000 ca l .1~ .  Using 

vour figure of 30,080 a month that would be what, less 

khan 5 annualPy? 

WITNESS SKMS: Uh-huh. 

CI.31AIlXBU.N WILSON: The number 1" I.ook.ln for 

ka for a subscriber who subscribes to this service and 

c)('k'ys $4  a month. What is the average number of times 

a~olag those subscribers who subscribe to that service, 

tile 25wage number of activations of t h e  service? 

WITNESS SIMS: I don't knaw. We'd hawe t o  

za3c:uht.a that. We'd have to l~olc .  at that. 

CHAIRMAN WI&S?N: 1s it information that you 

aa-~a? Or t h a t  you can calculate? 

WITNESS SIMS: We would have to us8 t,otall. 

Cn other words, the total number of cus tamers ,  we have 

:he total number of activations per month. 

Q (By Mr. Beck) Is the 2 %  figure you gave on 

:a3131 Trace b o t h  residential and business combined? Or 

tqst P @ D  ideunt ial? 

a T h a t  b a s  residential; b u s i n e s s  i a  less than 

8 W while back 1 think I asked you i f  Soc.ithe:rn 

e.lJ.as position was t h a t  t h e  p a r t y  receiving t he  call 

as a nri.ght t o  have t h e  te lephone number f r o m  -*- the  
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kelephorre number of the person calling them. lh: think 

you agreed with that, did you? 

a Yes. 

Q Okay. Suppose you went to a department store 

and you went shopping, and you wanted to ask a sales 

S h r k  a question about some piece of merchandise you 

Mere interested in. DO YOU think that person would 

lave a right to have your telephone number before 

mswerfng your question? 

k I think they would have the right to have the 

:@lephOne number. I don't necessarily thjmk tlt-at they 

i ecessar i ly  need it, but, I mean, that's just my 

>pin ion .  

Q That if you went shopping, a s a l e s  clerk 

rnuld have a right to your telephone number befxe 

rnswerhg your question? Do you t h i n k  that's -- 
w I don't think it's needed before she answers 

:he question. But I think in the overall scheme of the 

.elleyhone etiquette and so forth that the person who i.s 

~ ~ p ~ ~ l d h g  to you has a right to know who they are 

Mowl o f  course, there is going to be 

ontraversy as to is a name enough? You know. :;om@ 

eapks think it is. Some people think it's not .  

R YOU would agree though, there plot inuch 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COmISSION 
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Siffsrence between a person shopping and asking a sa le s  

c h r k  a question a3 opposed to c a l ~ i . n g  up the. business 

end asking that, would yola? 

A Well, now, wait  a minute ,  I want %S go back 

to your other question. 

Are YOU saying that when 1 90 i n t o  the stare 

snd S'm talkiny to that person, you're asking ma that 

t h a t  person has a right to my telephone number before 

ohe answers a question? 

Q Yeah. 

A IPm not calling her on the phone in +-hat 

x w e e  X " n t  right there face-to-face* 

Q So i f  you wer,': i n t o  a store and you wanted to 

nz;L the sales clerk a question and she sa'.d, B'Hold it. 

E wnnt to know your telephone number beEore I answer 

Do you t h i n k  she has a right t o  do t h a t ?  

a NO, hecause I'm not calling her. I'm there 

lace t o  f a c e .  

8 What(s t h e  d i f f e r e n c e  i f  you called up that 

isles clerk and asked them a q u e s t i o n ?  

:hay Rave a rEgt?t to your phone number? 

'Do ycw think 

A I tl.ni.nlr t h a t  person  has  a right to know who 

:bey are taRking to, and if that person perceives tlaat 

.hat tePegliioras number is necessary, then P=ha-kP s their 

~rer.ogative. Y O U ~ V B  called them, 



A No. 

Q Bo you t h i n k  -- 
n 1 wauld n o t  open t h e  door. I'd say, Who is 

Q Now, if p e r - c a l l  b lock ing  were lade 

available, people  would know before answering the phone 

%a@ the per son  blocked the t r a n s m i s s i o n  af t h e i r  

number to them, would they n o t ?  

A Yes. 

Q And kn t h a t  i n s t a n c e  the subscriber t o  C a l l e r  

TD whsuld t h e n  be i n  w pos i t ic ln  t o  choose w h e ~ h e r  to 

answer the phone or not knowing that the person blocked 

DcRs t r a h ~ e a n ~ s ~ i o n  of their number,  wouldn't they? 

a Thatts correct. 

(2 And you feel that's a s i g n i f i c a n t  addlt9onaP 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

EO 

11 

I3 

25 

3.5 

17 

18 

19 

20 

23 

24 

148 

k001 t h a t  would give people more information to manage 

t k % r  telephone? 

A Well, I t h i n k  that unfortunately people would 

?sababS,y answer their phone anyway iv? most cass, which 

night subject them to abusive language or an abusive 

sa l l :  and, therefore, the caller ID sersice is m t  

Eunckfoning the way that they perceive it ko function. 

J think that the more P f s  t h a t  are passed, 

khe mora 0's that are passed, the less value the Caller 

1'u FL!YViC@ is. 

COP4MISSIQMER BEARD: I've gat to stop s ight  

?ere because you answered a question a d  either I d o i ' t  

~ i x . k z s t a n d  what's going on or you answered inccxrechly . 
X f  a person calls and y e r - c a l l  blocking is 

sllowed and if a person calls you at your home and you 

rea that 8 ,  you know that they've either g o t  per-call 

3Ba;Pcki.ng, or t h a t  they're calling from a cellular 

>hwiep or that it's a 0- or that it's a 04- call, don't 

YQU ? 

WITNESS SIMS: No if a P showsI i t 's  been 

IraGksd s 

COMMTSSIONER BEARD: So you would show a P 

cr per--@all blocking, and ycu would show an 8 for 

WITNESS SIMS: For out or' area, uh-huh. 

FPiQRIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COKMISSTBN 
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on by certain manufacturers of software to do blacking, 

un&dent%fled  call blacking, and itls not available at 

this paint, though. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: So at some point -- 
WXTNESS SIMS: We responded to that in an 

interr0gatCXy. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: ALL right. I: haven't seen 

tha.t e 

WITNESS SIMS: They are w o r k i n g  on that 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: SO at some point in the 

! b e  could subscribe to a service from the phone 

:o~n:~iany that would not even pass through a blocked call 

:o my telephone, 

WITNESS SIMS: That's correct. It would 

he ratamber transmitted along with it.? 
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WITNESS SIMS: R i g h t ,  at an additional costn 

a$ c o ~ r s e ~  too1 to the person w h a  has caller TD service 

is paying f ~ n :  Caller ID s e r v i c e .  m n  

@BAT" WXLSSN: CurrentPy, you have 2% 

S;erviee that allows me to block a number or several 

numbers Prom -- a call from coming thrcsugh to a 

t ehphone ,  domft: you? 

WITNESS SIMS: That 's  correct. 

CX4AIRMAN WILSON: And that is up t o  how many 

WITNESS SIMS: S i x .  

CltIWEIWM WILSON: S i x  numbers? 

NITNESS SIMS: Six, uh-huh. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: When that i i  blocked, 

z &e person that's doing the calling, what do they hear? 

WITNESS SIMS: They hear something to the 

sfiect: that, g'Tbe party you're trying to ca?l does not 

d i ~ h  to receive a call a this -- your call a t  this 

point,'@ or something to t h a t  effect. 

siract script in front of niel kut they do get a 

ceeorbikaq 'khat says the call h a s  been -- and it w i l l  

n o t  ga tAwoaugh, and it has been blocked. 

I don't have the 

C:WAIP"I WILSON:: 

Lbak j iou i n  the t e r m i n a t i n g  office? 

Arid the t echnology to do 

W:WNESS STMS: The b l o c k i n g  is in the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SER'VII CE CONMI SSIQN 



~~~~~ WELSON; And i s  that" - I -  

WITNESS SIMS: It's in the office that serves 

CmI" WILSON: The serving cz;fice, 

WETNESS SXMS: Ef a: subscribe to Calk B l o c k ,  

C K A I W M  WILSON: All right. Is that-. a p a r t  

WHTNESS SIMS: The ability to -- 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: Block -- 
WITNESS SXMSt For interoffices it8s part of 

rs long ala the office is provis ioned  with the CLASS 

ea %~-ares, the CLASS generics 

CHAJNtmM S;"Ica;SON: So we're ta l lking about; a 

l;-jfkgni.ars ysnerlc k h a t  would reside in the switch i rn  t h e  

B . * M . ~ E U J  office of the callecl party -- 
WI"NBe;'SS SSMS : That I s correct e 

FE&RIIDA PUCLIC SERVICE COMNT $2 I O N  
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C m 3 6 W N  WILSON: -- to al law b P ~ c k i n g  the  

blocker, I think i s  what it's called? 

WXTWESS SIMS: That s correct. 

C"HA%WmN WILSON: Or blocktirig this up to s i x  

"?lh e r s =? 

WITNESS SliMS: That4s my under s t and ing ,  

uh-hukl* 

CONMISSICNER EASLEY: Let map, come at that 

f rov a s l h ~ h k l y  d i f f e ren t  direction as long as wefm 4 5  

degreC2z aut now. 

Mas there bean any discussion of the 

p o s s i b i l i t y  of putting an electronic tone or a 

r~s.-sr,rcding an where t h e  calling p a r t y  would receive a 

signal t8 h' id icate t h a t  t h e y  a re  calling a lumber t h a t  

has a Caller ID box? 

WT%NESS SIMS: My discussions -- the 
3~scuas~ons I've heard on that signaling is tha% the 

prc&lle;m assoc ia ted  with t h a t  -- I don ' t  believe the 

technology exists right now, but that it t i e s  up -- it 
3dd~i additional.  *time to the call, In other woEds, it 

k i e m  up the aetusork and any lengthening o f  the access 

Lh v e q  e>Lpenwive, very c o s t l y  for the netWQrlC. 

COPIMKSSICNEW EASEEY: But it#s all right to 

l&ve  -* - 
WETNESS SIMS: It's a del?y. 
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CBMMISSIONER EMSEEY: Itfs a l l  right to have 

kkf; other kind of recording or tone t h a t  you were just. 

kalk ing  abcrut. That doesn't tie it up? 

WITNESS SIMS: Well, that s because the c a l l  

is already completed. When the recording starts, the 

@a31 is comple%xxl. But YQU'X-E! going  t o  have t o  put 

%chat tone on prior to the ringing. 

COMMISSIONER EASLCY :: That I s right a 

WITNESS SIMS: And sc) that's go t  to be a 

Eusther delay i n  connecting the call which places 

addktioraak t i m e  on the! ne twork  e 

CQMNXSSIQNER EASLEY: So the c o n s i d e r a t i o n  is 

i:;l-,rict%y the i n t e r n a l  t e c h n i c a l  c o n s i d e r a t i o n .  Have 

you a1.3. considered the effect, for instance, for l a w  

mforcment ,  where you would not p u t  such a t o n e  on 

thsk phsnes if t h e y  had C a l l e r  ZD. What it doer is 

s h i f t  the responsibility or the right, whichever way 

p t n  wa:nt to say it, from t h e  blocking t o  also being a 

3 e t " t e  If I were malciny a harassing phone c a l l ,  

3 r d  Z dialed a number that had a tone on it that sa id  

c d r w  get,tI.aig ready to call a C a l l e r  In box, chances ab? 

a:eirt$y good 2:" going to hang up.  

w:u!NE$s SPMS : Y O l l ~  re right 

GOmqISSIONER EASLEY : I didn  t know wEmet2xeL. 
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WZTNESS SIMSt Tk6er2 had. been SOme 

dfscuasians, and 1 have not gotten into $ha m a l  deep 

teehrai~all aspects of it,  ut I know t h a t  mnetwork has 

t k r ~ w n  up their hands and t a l k e d  about t h a t  -- 
%varyb~C%y is talking about the time that elapses 

between c a l l s ,  and when you put this in, youBve got to 

$0 i k  on every single -- you‘ve go t  to have the 

configuration t h e m  far every single line t h a t  yg~urve 

:or out there. And it doen tie up the office. 

COMfaESSIONER EASLEY: Qkay. Thank you. 

Q (By Mr. Bock) Ms. Sims, j u s t  to go back a 

secc’nd 6 

Calling card calls, aperator-assisted calks 

ind cellular calls all would appear ai; an 0 on a Caller 

ID box, Or 1s it out of area? What shows on the -- 
A WeJ.1, it depends on your CPE. Some of %em 

gl.11 actrially -- i t  will display of areasre It 

rl.11 say thosa words. J u s t  depends on your CPE as ts 

txae$.;.y what it says.  

62 NOW, if the Commission were to go along w i t h  

ier-c2zlx blocking, a P would show up for those Cil l l - lS  on 

Ca850r ID box? 

]A Or private.  

c:: But it would bs distingufshable from a l l  the 

%tmr types a%: least? 
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A Yes 9 

CQmxSSXOWER BEARD: TPiliatf s becauca that. '  B 

the way itda been programmed, Zsn.$ i t 3  

NSTMESS GIMS : That s my understanding.  rid 

i t f $  -- P think we went through thi; discussion where 
k t l s  an expensive changeout of the software in order t.o 

aake it do anything differently. 

CQNMXSS%ONEH BEARD: It's a? expansive change 

%n the m.?f'cware to make it show Q inst.ead of P? 

WITNESS SZMS: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMZ1IS WILSON: Would you. pardan my 

skeptj,eism, but I can't understand that. 

WITNESS SIMS: I wish I could answer it, but 

X Y m i  EL& the technical expert. 

C H A X W F T  WILSON: If you wanted ip: BQ show an 

6 ,  p u t r e  telling me it would require tons cf manhours 

2nd mi.8lions of dollars to change that s i g n a l  frmn a P 

kc, an yz? 

WITNESS SIMS: It has to do w i t h  the 

;oftware, the generic in the software. 

GOMMESSIQNER BEARD: We1.31, what if I wanted 

h t  tu shws a Z or a Q or an asterisk? Come on. 

L@%'8 aalc this a different way: Who is the 

;c~~$mL~aSi. wqxwt thatfs gsinq ts be: an t h a t  s t and  that 

:"&IY i"er those questions? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSHQN 
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WITNESS SIMS: We c ionb t  have 5n@ here that 

can ~ n s w e r  that question. We can find out the answer 

fox you, 

COmISSIONER EEARD: Okay. 

COMMHSSIONEW MESSERSMITH: We%:, this is 

f a i r l y  new software, is it n o t ?  

WITNESS SIMS: S i r ?  

COHPSfSSIBNER MESSERSMITH: The $:~.ftwar6? 

i t s c ! % f ,  is that a new generation of software? 

WITNESS SIMS: It's pretty new, yes, sir. 

COMNISSIONER MESSERSMZTH: Well., I guess if 

yoai8rc? going to find out that question, I'd like to 

know *LB if t h a t  software is -- part of it is encoded or 
if i t @ s  t a b l e  driven, because I ~ a n f t  imagiie them 

r ~ a ~ o d ~ l a g  e v e r y t h i n g  by line wi thou t  the nev aspect o f  

being able t o  change it w i t h  t h e  table. So I f d  like to 

itnow from that perspective. 

WITNESS SIMS : Okay. Because you're t a k k i n g  

mt. of ndy field when ycu start 5alking -- 
COHMTSSIOWER MESSERSE.II?'M: Very simply, is 

rhnt software tabl<a driven instead of a l l  the commands 

~13;;'~aded L:i.ne by line? 

CPIAglffiMAN WILSC>N: ]ME-. Beck, if we're at a 

mint. ':.hat we? can break, what I euqgest is t k m t  WE. '$0 

Eae-2d and take l unch  mow and that you a l l  m e e t  with 
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to use the small hearing room. 

CQNHISSIONER EASLEY: 

Krk", elhiairman, since we Can g e t  

'nhat might be easier, 

M ' t .  I suggest 

t~~e;:yboc%y run ta the cafeteria and weBlll be back LIP 

h e x  at the small conference room at fZ:30. 

CI3AIR.b" WILSON: And we will reconvene here 

nk 3 ObG1ock* 

(Lunch recess. ) 

- m u - -  
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